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TO:	 All Greenheck Representatives

FROM:	 Eric Drengler 
	 Product Manager, CVI Fans

DATE:	 April 2018

SUBJECT:	 Mixed Flow, Model EQD and EQB Catalog

We are pleased to provide you with an updated catalog incorporating 
Greenheck’s new model EQD featuring a mixed flow aluminum wheel and a 
Vari-Green® electronically-commutated motor mounted inside a patent pending 
octagonal housing. The Vari-Green motor’s variable speed control allows the fan 
performance to match facility demand and requires virtually no maintenance. 
The EQD is ideal for indoor, commercial clean air applications where quiet, 
economical operation is desired such as office buildings, educational facilities, 
hospitals, manufacturing facilities and multifamily housing. 

Features include standard universal mounting supports, field-rotatable 
housing, and removable duct collars for easy installation.

Model EQD is available in three sizes and offers a performance range up to 4,250 cfm and static pressure 
up to 2.5 in. wg. The enclosed updated catalog includes dimensional, performance and mounting 
configuration details. The EQD is available on our Quick Build program in 10, 15 or 25 days.

For more information on model EQD, visit greenheck.com or contact the Centrifugal and Vane Axial 
customer support team at cvifans@greenheck.com or 888-284-3306.
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